February 1, 1999

Docket No, 50-416

MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas P. Gwynn, Acting Director
Project Directorate V-l
Divistiun of Reactor Projects III, IV, and V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Lester L. Kintner, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1V-l
Division of Reactor Projects [I1I, IV, and V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJFCT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH ENTERGY OPERATIONS, INC, REGARDING
GRAND GULF NUCLEAR STATION

DATE & TIME: February 12, 1991
8:30am

LOCATION: Jne White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland
Room 9B11

PURPOSE : (1) Discuss proposed response to staff's January 29, 1971
letter regarding licensee's proposed changes to Techrical
Specification (7S) 3.1.5 "Standby Liquid Control System"
(2) Discuss staff's January 28, 1991 request for additional
information regarding licensee’'s proposed changes to battery
load profiles in 7S 4.8.2.1.4d.2,

PARTICIPANTS: Licensee NRC
gisner Y. Quay
J. Fowler T. Gwynn
F. Witt
S, Sun
J. Knight

Lester L. Kintrer, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [V-1

Division of Reactor Projects III[, IV, and V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, June 28, 1978,
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